

Viive Sawler

From: Viive Sawler
Sent: August 8, 2017 2:05 PM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: Update on CAMPUT 2018 Program Development
Attachments: RE: Camput Program.msg; Suggested Topics for CAMPUT 2018.msg; Re: Draft CAMPUT 2018 Program Topics.msg; RE: CAMPUT 2018 - Potential topics.msg; Re: Camput Conference Program Advice.msg; RE: Camput Conference Program Advice.msg

Hi Rose,

FYI - I just wanted keep you in the loop as to where we are with CAMPUT 2018 program development and the feedback we've received so far from the selected CAR members who we solicited input from. I'm attaching comments/suggestions from Steve Baker, Vinay, Anthony, David McFadden, Theresa and Colin. Ken and Christine and I will be meeting on Thursday to review the comments and discuss what recommendations to bring forward to the program committee.

V

From: Viive Sawler
Sent: August-08-17 11:04 AM
To: Ken Quesnelle; Christine Long
Subject: CAMPUT Program discussion

Ken/Christine,

You will see that Lis blocked some time off for us to chat on Thursday prior to the Program Committee conference call that is scheduled for 1:00 p.m. I thought it would be good to go through the recommendations that we have received to-date from our Advisory Group and discuss the approach that we might want to take with Terry and the committee members when we chat with them.

Ken, just to fill you in a little bit on Thursday's conference call – it was just Terry, myself, JP and 3 from BC. As you predicted, Terry was keen to get some of these sessions nailed down and people to commit to contacting prospective speakers. He said he wants 50% of the agenda locked down for September?? I raised the concern about carving out the agenda in stone right now given that we were still expecting some feedback from our Advisory group and haven't had time to sit down internally to review and discuss the feedback we have received and what we should bring forward to the Committee. Terry said he appreciated the fact that we are soliciting some input but still pushed to lock down a few sessions – including "Government Interference" (recognizing..it's not going to be called that and I didn't say anything about some revisions we've already made to that one), "Aboriginal Issues" and "Regulatory Top 10". Terry also drafted a letter of invitation to Justice McLaughlin for Murray to sign – he hasn't heard anything back but assumes Murray sent it out.

I'm attaching all of the comments we've received to-date from our Advisory group so you have

them all in one place. Let's discuss on Thursday.

Thanks,

V

Viive Sawler, M.E.S.
Executive Liaison, Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Chair

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Tel: 416-440-7691
E-mail: viive.sawler@oeb.ca

